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Bob Rice
From: Chester Sater [CSater@pn.usbr.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 1:18 PM
To: Bob Rice
Subject: Re: HID Instream Lease

Attachments: Lease additional info.doc

Hope the attachment has all the info you need.

Chet Sater

Irrigation Systems Operator
Bureau of Reclamation
32871 Diagonal Road
Hermiston, OR 97838
Phone 541-564-8616

Cell 541-571-2244

>>> "Bob Rice" <ricerd@wrd.state.or.us> 03/18/08 11:04 AM >>>
Chet,

Thanks for your new instream lease application. I appreciate all the
work you did to update it!

I have two remaining questions for you:

1) Regarding the water right to be leased, Umatilla Decree Vol. 3, Page

127,
http://apps2.wrd.state.or.us/apps/misc/vault/vault.aspx?&Type=Decree&dec
ree_image_id=72

please indicate what page and paragraph of the decree T'll find the

acres described that are proposed to be leased instream.

2) You've indicated that Certificate 76761 is supplemental to the
decreed right. Are you proposing to lease it instream? If no, then
nothing else needs to be done. If yes, then please fill out the
attached form.

Thanks for all your help!
If you have any questions, please give me a call.
--Bob

Bob Rice

Field Services Division

Water Resources Department
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, Oregon 97301-1266
(503) 986-0885

Fax: 503.986.0903
www.wrd.state.or.us

3/18/2008
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